Y9Y 999 YYYYIYY

MINUTES NOVEMBER 23, 2015 4:15PM ADMIN CONF ROOM

Agenda topics
UPDATE ON CLOSED CAMPUS

DISCUSSION

e Parking fee to offset price of extra security person.

e What about students parking “off campus”? Make “No Parking” signs for parking outside of campus.
e Release time?? Special sticker?

o We would have to monitor the lot at all times.

e Good incentive to get good grades — to get off campus lunch.

e Goes to school board on December 8™,

From: Paul Gagnon
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 7:08 AM
Subject: Closed Campus at Lunch Update

At Tuesday night’s Governing Board Study Session, the work we have done in gathering student, staff, parent,
and business feedback was presented to the Governing Board. The Governing Board was pleased with seeing
the variety of options we have developed as a solution to the issue because there are many variables to
consider with this issue. As | explained to them, the issue really is two pronged in that it is about student safety
and about attendance before and after lunch.

The Governing Board would like to see more feedback from the outlying communities, so Mr. Varner and | will
be meeting with Elouise Goatson-IEC Director to figure out the best way to get the feedback from parents who
live on the reservation. As many of you who have been here a while know, this is no small feat.

The bottom line is that the Governing Board will be taking action on the item in December. Based on the
feedback so far, | will be recommending the following to the Governing Board:

a. Students will be required to register their vehicles with the school. They will be required to show a
valid driver’s license at the time of registration. They will also be required to purchase a parking
placard (this will be transferable among vehicles and the fee will be put on a sliding scale).
Students will only be allowed to park in the CAB parking lot.

Students will be allowed to walk off campus during lunch, but not drive.

Students will be asked to take a “driver’s safety” course during the SD Block.

We will ask the Governing Board to add a campus monitor position to help us better monitor the

campus for safety issues.

f.  I'will ask the Governing Board for their authorization to form a committee that will study how best
to restrict the off campus lunch privilege for students who do not have good grades/attendance.
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This is my tentative plan and could change between now and the December vote.
If you have questions, please ask. As always, your feedback is appreciated. | recognize that this is a divisive
issue both for our students and our community; however, | believe that putting the above items in place is

what is best for our students at Page High School.

Paul




SAND DEVIL BLOCK FOR SEMESTER 2

DISCUSSION

e Aswe do for Club Rush, have a display to sign up for enrichment options.

e Grades above a “C” can pick an elective.

e The Page Tourism director would like to see us have customer service classes/hospitality classes. With this
experience a student would get to “go to the front of the line” when job searching.

e Expand to 4 days per week — teachers need more time to get reteach taught and work on.

e Changing time of SB Block to between 1% and 2™ hour.

STUDENT SUCCESS NIGHT FEEDBACK AND
MATERIALS

DISCUSSION

e Transcript review is very helpful to students — to show if student is on track for graduation.
e Have students use their planner for organization.

MASTER SCHEDULE BUILDING
DISCUSSION
e Please don’t schedule Fine Arts classes during AP/Honor classes.
e After students pre-register — send a copy of their choices to parents for their approval.
e Ifthereis a blank in a student’s schedule, it is due to a conflict in the Master Schedule. The Master
Schedule “computer” chooses class time with the majority of students available.

PBIS UPDATE
DISCUSSION

e Having teachers walk students to lunch detention is a positive step.

SITE COUNCIL MEMBERS COMMENTS,
QUESTIONS & CONCERNS

DISCUSSION

e College Readiness Night was discussed.

e Maybe we could have Career Day (scheduled for February 26) during the day.

e The possibility of having ROTC was suggested.

e The ICAR program being used in CTE Auto Collision is working great for the classes.

e Charlotte Nockideneh was commended for being great at forecasting what students need.

e A concern was stated about the smaller teams having to have their coaches drive them to their meets.
The concern is for their safety at driving late hours after coaching all day.

o A “Police Parking Only” sign will be posted in the front of the school.

e Maybe next year we can get a grant to bring back a School Resource Officer. Maybe they could teach a
Driver’s Ed class?

e Per request — there is a bus that takes soccer players to practice at the sports complex after school.

e There is a candidate for the Auto Collision teacher — hopefully this vacancy can soon be resolved.

e The math department teachers are being paid for their preps to cover the classes left by a resigning
teacher.



